
The responses to bidders' inquiries are provided for the bidders’ convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may 
represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The responses may be considered along with 
all other information furnished to prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03 
of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to 
excuse the contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or 
contract addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.  Inquiries along with responses may be posted at the website only 
when the inquiries are submitted in any of the acceptable manner prescribed under the Notice to the Contractors and when the 
responses have already been communicated to the individual inquirers.  Bidders’ inquiries received over the phone must be 
followed-up and submitted in writing for an official response. 
 
The Bidders’ inquiries and Responses may be updated from time to time and bidders are enjoined to check the website regularly 
and immediately prior to the scheduled bid opening. 
 
 
Caltrans District 8 Office is located at 464 W. Fourth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400. 
Send Contractor Inquiries via email to d8_pbi@dot.ca.gov 
The mailing address is 655 2nd Street, San Bernardino, CA 92402.  
Phone (909) 383-5961 
Fax (909) 383-6739. 
All inquiries must include the contract number.  
 
08-0K7904 

Inquiry 
No.  Inquiry/Response  

 1.0 Question_1: PLAN SHEET NO. 3 TYPICAL SECTION LOCALIZED DIG-OUTS 
INDICATES A 4' CONSTANT WIDTH. PLAN SHEET NO. 5 Q-1 1ST LOCATION 
BEGIN PM 12.00 END PM 12.06 NB DIRECTION AREA 3600(SQFT)WHEN DIVIDED 
BY .06 OF A MILE IN LENGTH EQUALS A WIDTH OF 11.36'. ALL SF AREAS 
INDICATED ON Q-1 ARE IN EXCESS OF A CONSTANT 4'. BASE UPON THE 
INFORMATION GIVEN CALCULATIONS SHOW AT LEAST 12' WIDTH. WHAT IS THE 
CORRECT CORRELATION? 
 
  
 Response: Pending 

2.0 Question_2: Construction detail indicates 4 foot wide localized dig-
outs. The summary of quantities, length and cubic yards calulate 
much wider dig-outs. How wide are the Dig-outs? 
  
 Response: Pending 

3.0 Question_3: Bid item No.4 Temporary Silt Fence 500 LF where is it to 
be installed (not shown on plans)? 
 
Response: Pending 

4.0 Question_4: Summary of Quantities indicates 500 LF of Temporary 
Fence (Type Wildlife) how is it to be paid? Where is it to be 
installed?  
  
 Response: Pending 
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